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July 7, 1965

Mr, Max Wilkinson’
500 Fifth Avenue
Fet: Yol 55 Teu Yorl

Dear Mr, Wilkinson:

Having had no direct communieation with Mme, Dudberg and because
S1ldnoy Keufman 1s anGLVed and ig a friend of hers as he 1s of mine,

Yeve wrltbes Riu, Tile le & very C‘L&;;uﬁﬂlﬂu ailuabicn that con-
corns me very ‘much, It 1s the kind of thing I would hever have
wanted to come to pass,

Yossibly you have forgotten, but when I spoke to you toward the end
of May, I bold you about lr, Kaufmen and that two weeks earlier he
Ead Aefh Por bhe Connes feableel, iablendlng to glyve a copy of the
manusceript to an agent friend (whose name 1 did not then recall) on
my behall, I gave you both this office end his home phonos because
Lo tel sngeelel o sotuwen Lo She T™albed Stabes about June 3, Eefore
rolng to the IPA meeting Jn Weshington, I spolte sgein with you, and
you sald it was ell right as long as I spoko to no Amerioan publinh.
€rse b uy Joklar of -un: 2, T repoated Ulr. Toulinan's }hOAUB 1nn the
avent you had not recorded them.

Your lottar of Taie 17 oad one fuion v, fSeuliman wore awaitlng me when
I rnturned grom a brisf trip, and I wrote both you and him when I
learned you had sent a copy of hhe manuseript to your London repre-
grilabivor, Tllouloo, as soon as I obsard that the manusorlpt was
under consideration by Collins, I immediately wrote you. Thls letter
croased yours of July 2 (which I received on the 6th) in the mails.

Aa I %old you, I am very pleapsed that you are representing me, I am
delightad that you have gone to the troublo of preparing a script for
afiaation, T own Jeoply Jdlsversse’ vheb soale alitwabion bas arlsea,

Althuugh M, HMohrt, of Gallimard, sald I'd hear from him by the first
o, duly, I havr hwasd wolbling.

Sincerely yours,

Harold Welsberg



